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Mr.

Teddy Goldsmith
9 Montague Rd.
Richmond /Surrey

Dear Teddy Goéldsmith,

I guess you have been wondering wether you'll ever get the article you asked

me for and 1 agreed io write. Well, here is is - finally. Even though I know the
whole terrible story backwards, I did not remember on which page was what

phrase. So I had to reread an awful lot of documents, and get a few others,

which I had not bothered before to have, as I had been in Court and listened

to the proceedings - like the appearance of our "“friend" Doll. And as the object
of the exercise is, to go after this guy, I thought we better have all the

quotes correct, right down to the last coma, where possible, and it is not &
translation from the Spanish.

Anyway, you are welcome to have any document I quote, in case you want them.
Quite a lot of the stuff I mention here is even in English.

I do hope you like my effort, and it can be used. 1 did not bother to put a title
on it - I am not very good at that. I thought you will surely have a bright idea
for that particular line.

By the way, I was absolutely delighted with the phone call from your friend
Nicholas Claxton, And I got very excited about it. I am very grateful to you

for getting hem interested in this mess. Maybe he will find it more interesting
<till when he reads this article; as I am sure you are going to give him a copy -
or do you want me to send it to him, Also to Prof. Epstein - are you sending it
to him?

1 am looking forward to hearing from you, and remain

with very best regards,

R
. CJZL/.Qz___ﬂ##// ,i
P.5. )

Once you get the other two articles to help "fix" Sir Richard, coulc you please
send me copies? The defense lawyers would be more than delighted, &s they are

collecting as much material against the gentleman as possible, to bring & claim
. criminal proceedings - against him in England. As far as I see it, we could &ls:

include Roy Goulding in it.



